~rC V. Submit by Email
LUCAS COUNTY
w i ~
> Lucas County Information Services
Checklist for Hardware/Software/Services
Department: Common Pleas Court
Requestor: Tamara Bolfa
Funding
Account & 2282-1762-M0008-530100 Req. Date: ls i
Description
Type of Request (check all that apply):
_|sHI 0a1108 "
Vendor: | .1 534100 X Hdw [ sw [~ Services/New

[X state Term Contract D |above

r

[ Purchase [ Lease

Services/Support Renewal r
Original Purchase Date

[ Subscription

Description or

Natura of Requas_t Three Dell PC's with monitors and three Microsoft Word licenses
and for whom this

isintended:
Hdw/SW/Service Item Descr Quote# WrntyTerm Qty UnitCost Support Cost Total Cost
Dell Optiplex 3040 PC 1023074604761 3 $ 808.23 $ 2,424.69
Dell P2417H3 Monitors 1023074604761 3 $ 167.00 $ 0.00 $ 501.00
Microsoft Word 2016 12070087 3 $ 118.80 $ 0.00 $ 356.40

0 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 s 0.00

0 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

I |O |$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Business Reason or Justification:

Total Request |$ 3,282.09

Dell PC's, monitors and M5 Word for new employees within Lucas County Regional Court Services Pretrial & Electronic Monitoring agency.



Lucas County Information Services
Checklist for Hardware/Software/Services

Page 2
Planned Location: Desktop If Other please specify: ‘
Network Connection Required? [X Yes [ No [ N/A
LCIS installation assistance needed? [X Yes [ No Date: ‘
LCIS on-going support required? [X Yes [ No [~ N/A
ITB or RFP completed? [ Yes [ No X N/A
LCIS Management review completed? X Yes [ No Exclusion
DP Board Approved? [ Yes [X No State Term/Sole Source Provider  Exclusion

Date of Approval: ‘ f e ? 31 /c

Comments:

e 8yl
Prepared by Karen Schnitkey {/Cg if 22 _,/?67

Reviewed by Jeremy Burnat ‘% 8/2 3 h (j

-~




Below is the quote you requested. Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,
Scott

Pricing Proposal

Quotation #: 12070087
Description: Microsoft Word 2016
Created On: Aug-18-2016

Valid Until: ~ Aug-31-2016

LUCAS COUNTY INFORMATION SRVCS Account Representative

Jeremy Burnat Scott Kent

ONE GOVERNMENT CENTER 290 Davidson Avenue
SUITE 400 Somerset, NJ 08873
TOLEDO, OH 43604 Phone: 732-652-6641

United States Fax: 732-652-6642
Phone: (419) 213-4037 Email: Scott_Kent@shi.com
Fax:

Email: jburnat@co.lucas.oh.us

All Prices are in US Dollar(USD)
Product Qty

1 Microsoft Word 2016 - License - 1 PC - Select Plus - Win - Single Language 3
Microsoft - Part#: 059-09105

Additional Comments

Interested in purchasing and iPad for a great price? Request a quote from us today!

Retrieve your quote:

hitps://iwww.shi.com/Quotes/Quoteinfo.aspx

Your Price

$118.80

Total

Total

$356.40

$356.40

The Products offered under this proposal are subject to the SHI Return Policy, unless there is an existing agreement between

SHI and the Customer.



8/18/2016

B/18/2016 12:16:58 PM

eQuote Details
eQuote Number

eQuote Name

Customer Number
Customer Agreement N°:
Contract Code:

Saved On

Expires On

Saved By

Premier Page

Order Contact

Order Date

eQuote Contact

Billing Contact

Customer Number

Billing Address

Tax exemption

Shipping

Shipping Contact

Shipping Address

Delivery method

Trade compliance

Cart Contents

ltem

https:/fiwww.dell.com/Cart/ius/en/R C 1276802/Cart/PrintSkuF or Thank'You

Thank you. Your eQuote has been saved!

eQuote # 1023074604761.  This eQuote expires on 10/17/2016

1023074604761

20160818 3 PCs and monitor
Tamara B

35848891

MNWNC-108
WNIBAGW

8/18/2016

10/17/2016
jburnat@co. lucas.oh.us

Lueas County Information Services,
OH NASPO ValuePoint 0A1068 /
WNIBAGW

8/18/2016

Jeremy Burnat

Lucas County Information Services
419213-4664

jburnat@co. lucas.oh.us

BILLING ADDRESS ERROR
ACCOUNTS ., PAYABLE
LUCAS COUNTY VSC
419213-4519 x

35848891

1 GOVERNMENT CTR

TOLEDO, OH 43604-2109

| am tax exempt

Jeremy Burnat

Lucas County Information Services
419213-4664

jburnat@co. lucas.oh.us

1 Government Ctr
Ste 400
Toleda, OH 43604-2290

no charge delivery

No, | will not be exporting

Quantity Estimated Ship Date

https:/iwww.dell.com/Cart/us/en/RC1276802/Cart/PrintSkuF or Thank You

Price

12



8/18/2016 https:/iwww.dell.com/Cart/us/en/RC 1276802/Cart/PrintSkuF or Thank You

P2417H3 monitor ($167.00/ea)
Dell 24 Monitor - P2417H

Add to List
OptiPlex 3040 Small Form (5808.23/ea)
Factor - Build your own
OptiPlex 3040 SFF

Add to List . . . .

https:/fiwww.dell.com/Cart/us/en/RC 1276802/Cart/PrintSkuF or Thank You

3 Available to shipin1-1
business days

3 Available to shipin2- 4
business days

Subtotal
Estimated Shipping

Estimated Tax
Total

$501.00

$3,730.29

(s1,305.60)

$2,424.69

$2,925.69

$0.00
$0.00

2,925.69

272



